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Memo to Coal File:

RE: Trail Mountain Mine
ACT/015/009
The Fetterolf Corporation
Emery County, Utah

Appendix A,

During the inspection of July 8, 1980 said violations were found to be
unabated:

Violation #1, Rule 30 CFR Section 717.17 - Failure to minimize disturbance
of the prevailing hydrologic balance.

Violation #2, Rule 30 CFR Section 717.17(a) - Failure to pass surface
drainage from the disturbed area through the sedimentation ponds. '

Violation #3, Rule MC 717.17(b)(1)(5) - Failure to report water monitoring
data as required by the regulatory authority.

- Violation ##, Rule MC 717.20(b) - Failure to revegetate areas that are no
longer used for mining.

Violations #1 and #2 were issued by both State and Federal inspectors
during the June 5, 1980 inspection. They were terminated on July 9, 1980
resulting from the above mentioned cessation order. Violations #3 and #4 were
issued by the State of Utah. Material addressing said violations will be
presented before the Board at the hearing on July 22, 1980 in the Wildlife
Resources Auditorium. j
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